STATE OF COLORADO Department of State 1700 Broadway, Suite 270 Denver. CO 80290



Mike Coffman Secretary of State

William A. Hobbs Deputy Secretary of State

My Fellow Coloradoans:

Congratulations, you have chosen to take an active role in the development of the State of Colorado. Running for, obtaining and holding public office is a journey. As you embark on this journey keep your vision clear, become informed and be vigilant in your efforts to maintain the integrity of the electoral process.

This publication contains the information necessary for those seeking office in Colorado – basic facts on everything from qualifications for office to ballot access.

The Department of State is committed to an effective and efficient E-government solution. Our Election Division website at <u>www.sos.state.co.us</u> is an electronic tool for both the candidate and the voter. You will find pertinent election information at your fingertips, the convenience of filing reports electronically, and a user-friendly e-filing feature as well.

I hope this publication will be helpful and informative as you pursue your quest for elective office. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our Elections Division by phone at (303) 894-2200 select option "3" or by email at sos.elections@state.co.us.

Best Regards,

Mr. K. Collina

Mike Coffman Colorado Secretary of State

Main Number Business Uniform Commercial Code TDD Web Site E-mail (303) 894-2200 (303) 894-2251 (303) 894-2200 Press 3 (303) 861-0334 www.sos.state.co.us sos.admin1@state.co.us Administration Elections Licensing & Enforcement Fax – Elections & Licensing Fax – Business/UCC Fax – Administration (303) 894-2204 (303) 894-2680 Press 1 (303) 894-2680 Press 2 (303) 894-7732 (303) 894-2242 (303) 894-2212

TABLE OF CONTENTS

BASIC QUALIFICATIONS FOR OFFICE	2
RESPONSIBILITIES AND LIABILITIES	3
CANDIDATE COMMITTEES	4
BALLOT ACCESS	5
BALLOT ACCESS FOR PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES	9
2008 ELECTION HIGHLIGHTS	11
BASIC Q & A	13
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECRETARIES OF STATE	14
COLORADO COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDERS	15
ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION	17

BASIC QUALIFICATIONS FOR OFFICE

OFFICE	AGE	STATE RESIDENCE	U.S. CITIZEN	YEARS IN TERM	NUMBER OF TERMS
U.S. Senator	30	Yes	9 years	6	Voluntary
U.S. Representative	25	Yes	7 years	2	Voluntary
Governor*	30	2 years	Yes	4	2
Lieutenant Governor*	30	2 years	Yes	4	2
Secretary of State*	25	2 years	Yes	4	2
State Treasurer*	25	2 years	Yes	4	2
Attorney General*	25°	2 years	Yes	4	2
State Board of Education	18	Yes	Yes	6	2
CU Regent	18	Yes	Yes	6	2
State Senator	25	1 year	Yes	4	2
State Representative	25	1 year	Yes	2	4
District Attorney	18#	Yes	Yes	4	2
RTD Board of Directors	18	Yes	Yes	4	2

Shall be a licensed attorney of the supreme court of the state in good standing.
Shall have been licensed to practice law in this state for the last five (5) years.
* Office not up for election in 2008

RESPONSIBILITIES AND LIABILITIES

If you are considering running for public office, you will need to become familiar with the requirements of Article XXVIII of the Colorado Constitution (Campaign and Political Finance) and Title 1, Article 45, C.R.S. (Fair Campaign Practices Act).

Below is a list of Frequently Asked Questions:

Q: When do you officially become a candidate for public office for Campaign finance purposes?

A: A person is a candidate for election if the person has publicly announced and thereafter has received a contribution or made an expenditure in support of his/her candidacy.

Q: What forms do I file, once I become a candidate?

- A: You must file a <u>notarized candidate affidavit</u> with the appropriate officer within 10 days of becoming a candidate. If you are a state candidate and are accepting voluntary spending limits, the <u>acceptance of voluntary spending limits</u> must be filed with the candidate affidavit. For state candidates, a <u>personal financial disclosure</u> is due within 10 days of filing the candidate affidavit.
- Q: I am a current officeholder, but I haven't yet decided if I want to run in the next election. May I maintain a candidate committee?
- A: Yes. You are still considered a candidate while your candidate committee is open. Contribution limits will still apply, and *Rule 3.1* requires that you file an amended committee registration within 5 days of any change.

Q: Do I have to form a committee if I want to accept contributions?

A: Yes. Municipal and county candidates register with their municipal or county clerk. State candidates register with the Secretary of State.

Q: Are there filings due after the election?

A: Yes, your candidate committee must continue to file until it terminates with a zero balance. Also, officeholders are required to annually update their personal financial disclosure due on or before the 10th of January and report all gifts and honoraria on a quarterly schedule.

Q: What is my personal liability as a candidate?

A: Please read <u>Article XXVIII to the Colorado Constitution Section 9 Duties of the secretary</u> of state – enforcement and <u>Section 10 Sanctions</u> very carefully before you file as a candidate or register a candidate committee.

NOTE: Municipal, County, Special District and School District candidates should contact their local clerks for filing forms. Candidates for state office should contact the Campaign finance staff at the State Elections Division.

CANDIDATE COMMITTEES

If you are a candidate, or working with others to financially support a specific candidate, begin by checking the definition of a <u>Candidate Committee</u> to confirm that you meet the criteria. Next, review the following statutes and rules governing candidate committees. A candidate may have only one candidate committee at one time – in any jurisdiction.

Note: Candidates who do not accept contributions, but spend their own funds must file disclosure reports itemizing all expenditures of \$20 or more. Candidates that accept no contributions and make no expenditures are not required to file. You may file a voluntary report in order to provide full disclosure to the public. Call the Campaign finance staff at the State Elections Division whenever you need assistance.

Definitions:	Art. XXVIII, Sec. 2
Registration/Amendments:	C.R.S. 1-45-108(3)
Disclosure Requirements:	C.R.S. 1-45-108, C.R.S. 1-45-109
Filing Dates:	C.R.S. 1-45-108(2)(a)
Contribution Limits:	Art. XXVIII, Sec. 3, Rule 12
Sanctions:	Art. XXVIII, Sec. 10

- Tip 1: Filing dates for municipal, county and special district candidates differ from state candidates. Please be certain you have the correct filing dates
- Tip 2: Only state candidates have contribution limits under Article XXVIII. Home rule municipalities and counties may impose their own limits. Local candidates check with your municipal or county clerk. [Article XXVIII, Section 3]
- Tip 3: Candidate committees <u>cannot</u> knowingly accept contributions from corporations or labor organizations. [Article XXVIII, Section 3(4)(a)]
- Tip 4: Candidate committees <u>cannot</u> knowingly accept contributions from foreign citizens, corporations, or governments. [Article XXVIII, Section 3(12)]
- Tip 5: Candidate committees <u>cannot</u> accept contributions from, or make contributions to another candidate committee. [Article XXVIII, Section 3(6)
- Tip 6: Only the candidate or the registered agent may sign the "Report of Contributions and Expenditures". (Campaign and Political Finance Rule 2.2)
- Tip 7: Once a candidate committee is opened it can only be closed by filing a termination report, indicating a "zero" balance. (Campaign and Political Finance Rule 3.3)
- Tip 8: No person shall act as a conduit for a contribution to a candidate committee. [Article XXVIII, Section 3(7)]
- Tip 9: Candidates accepting voluntary spending limits should review Article XXVIII, Section 4.

BALLOT ACCESS

There are 4 ways for a candidate to get their name on the ballot in the state of Colorado:

- Political Party Candidate Nomination
- Political Party Candidate Petition
- Unaffiliated Candidate Petition
- Write-in Affidavit

#1: Political Party Candidate Nomination:

• In order to be eligible for nomination by a political party, a candidate must be registered as affiliated with that party for at least 12 months prior to the assembly, unless party rules state otherwise.

C.R.S. 1-4-601(4)(a); 1-4-1304(2)(b)

Candidates who wish to gain ballot access through the party assembly must receive at least 30% of the votes cast by assembly delegates present and voting for that specific office at the party assembly.

C.R.S. 1-4-601(2); 1-4-1304(1.5)(II)

- Major party candidates nominated by assembly are placed on the primary election ballot. *C.R.S. 1-4-601(1)*
- Minor party candidates nominated by assembly are placed on the general election ballot unless there is more than one candidate for that office nominated by assembly and/or petition; then the candidates for that office are placed on the primary election ballot.

C.R.S. 1-4-1304

 Minor party candidates cannot have been affiliated with a major political party for at least 12 months prior to the date of nomination, unless party rules state otherwise. C.R.S. 1-4-1304(2)(c)

#2: Political Party Candidate Petition:

- Major and Minor Party Circulation Dates: Between March 31, 2008 and May 29, 2008. *C.R.S. 1-4-801(5); 1-4-802(1)(f)(II)*
- A candidate must be affiliated with the political party for at least 12 months prior to the date of filing the petition.

C.R.S. 1-4-801(3); 1-4-802(1)(g)

• No candidate who attempted and failed to receive at least 10% of the votes cast at the assembly for a particular office shall be placed in nomination by petition on behalf of that party for the same office.

C.R.S. 1-4-801(4)

• Nomination petition formats must be approved prior to circulation by the Secretary of State or designated election official prior to circulation.

C.R.S. 1-4-903

• Only eligible electors registered as affiliated with the political party for at least 29 days and residing within the district for which the petition is being circulated may sign the petition.

C.R.S. 1-4-904(2)(a); 1-4-801(2)(b)

- Major party candidates nominated by petition are placed on the primary election ballot. *C.R.S. 1-4-801(1)*
- Minor party candidates nominated by petition are placed on the general election ballot unless there is more than one candidate for that office nominated by assembly and/or petition; then the candidates for that office are placed on the primary election ballot.

C.R.S. 1-4-1304

The signature requirements for major party candidate petitions are as follows:

OFFICE	SIGNATURES REQUIRED
U.S. Senator	1500 per congressional district
U.S. Representative	1000 or 30% of votes cast* (whichever is less)
Governor	1500 per congressional district
Secretary of State	1500 per congressional district
State Treasurer	1500 per congressional district
Attorney General	1500 per congressional district
State Board of Education	1000 or 30% of votes cast*
	(whichovar is lass)
CU Regent	(whichever is less) 1000 or 30% of votes cast* (whichever is less)
CU Regent State Senator	1000 or 30% of votes cast* (whichever is less) 1000 or 30% of votes cast*
-	1000 or 30% of votes cast* (whichever is less)

County or Local Offices: Check with your County Clerk and Recorder or Municipal Clerk.

* Votes cast in the previous primary election for that office. If there was no primary, calculate based on votes cast in most recent general election for that office.

The signature requirements for minor party candidate petitions are as follows:

OFFICE	SIGNATURES REQUIRED
U.S. Senator	1000 or 2% of votes cast**
U.S. Representative	800 or 2% of votes cast**
Governor	1000 or 2% of votes cast**
Secretary of State	1000 or 2% of votes cast**
State Treasurer	1000 or 2% of votes cast**
Attorney General	1000 or 2% of votes cast**
State Board of Education	800 or 2% of votes cast**

CU Regent	800 or 2% of votes cast**
State Senator	600 or 2% of votes cast**
State Representative	400 or 2% of votes cast**
District Attorney	650 or 2% of votes cast**
Any County Office	650 or 2% of votes cast**

** The votes cast for all candidates for that office in the most recent general election, whichever is less.

C.R.S. 1-4-802(1)(c)(VI)

#3: Unaffiliated Candidate Petition:

- Circulation Dates: Between May 2, 2008 and June 17, 2008.
 C.R.S. 1-4-802 (1)(d)(I); 1-4-802(1)(f)(I)
- A candidate must be registered as unaffiliated for at least 12 months prior to the last date the petition may be filed. C.R.S. 1-4-802(1)(g)
- Petition formats must be approved prior to circulation by the Secretary of State or designated election official. *C.R.S. 1-4-903*
- Unaffiliated candidates nominated by petition are placed on the general election ballot.

The signature requirements for <u>unaffiliated candidate</u> petitions are as follows:

OFFICE	SIGNATURES REQUIRED
U.S. Senator	1000 or 2% of votes cast*
U.S. Representative	800 or 2% of votes cast*
Governor	1000 or 2% of votes cast*
Secretary of State	1000 or 2% of votes cast*
State Treasurer	1000 or 2% of votes cast*
Attorney General	1000 or 2% of votes cast*
State Board of Education	800 or 2% of votes cast*
CU Regent	800 or 2% of votes cast*
State Senator	600 or 2% of votes cast*
State Representative	400 or 2% of votes cast*

District Attorney

650 or 2% of votes cast*

Any County Office

650 or 2% of votes cast*

* Votes cast for all candidates for that office in the most recent general election, whichever is less.

C.R.S. 1-4-802(1)(c)(VI)

#4: Write-In:

• Any person who wishes to be a write-in candidate for any office greater than a county office must file an Affidavit of Intent with the Secretary of State.

C.R.S. 1-4-1101

• Affidavits of Intent must be filed with the Secretary of State no later than the close of business on the 67th day before the primary and 70 days before the general election. *C.R.S. 1-4-1102*

BALLOT ACCESS FOR PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATES

Every person interested in running for the office of President/Vice President of the United States should contact the Federal Election Commission for campaign finance information and other requirements not addressed at the state level. The contact information is:

Federal Election Commission 999 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20463 1-800-424-9530 Web site: www.fec.gov

Federal Qualifications:

No person except a natural born Citizen, or a Citizen of the United States, shall be eligible to the Office of President; neither shall any Person be eligible to that Office who shall not have attained to the Age of thirty five Years, and been fourteen Years a Resident within the United States.

U.S. Constitution, Article II, Section 1(5)

Please note: Additional qualifications may exist for major and minor party Presidential candidates, as outlined in the major or minor party bylaws.

Major/Minor Party Candidates:

Major/Minor party Presidential candidates must contact their respective parties for information on the process of obtaining the parties Presidential nomination.

Once the Presidential candidate has obtained the party nomination they must file a certificate of acceptance with the Colorado Secretary of State's office within four (4) days of the adjournment of the convention.

Unaffiliated Candidates:

There are two ways an unaffiliated candidate can be placed on the general election ballot.

#1: Petition:

- Petitions are due to the Colorado Secretary of State's Office no later than 3 p.m. on the one hundred fortieth (140th) day before the general election, or June 17, 2008. *C.R.S. 1-4-802(f)(I)*
- The Colorado secretary of state must approve petition formats prior to circulation. *C.R.S. 1-4-903*
- Candidate(s) shall attach a notarized acceptance of nomination to the nominating petition before filing with the secretary of state.
 C.R.S. 1-4-906

- Petition must include the names of the registered electors who are nominated as presidential electors. C.R.S. 1-4-303(1)
- The acceptance of each of the presidential electors shall be signed and attached to the first or last page of the petition. *C.R.S. 1-4-303(1)*
- For the office of president and vice president, five thousand (5,000) registered electors must sign the petition.
 C.R.S. 1-4-802(c), 1-4-802(l)

#2: Form and Filing Fee:

- Submit a notarized candidate statement of intent and non-refundable fee of \$500 to the secretary of state no later than one hundred forty (140) days before the general election, or June 17, 2008. The statement of intent must include the names of the registered electors who are nominated as presidential electors.
 C.R.S. 1-4-303(1)
- The acceptance of each of the electors shall be signed and attached to the statement of intent.

C.R.S. 1-4-303(1)

Important: All information above is for name placement on the Colorado general election ballot only. Candidates must contact the proper institutions in each state for ballot access procedures and requirements.

2008 ELECTION HIGHLIGHTS

February 5, 2008

Precinct caucus day.

February 20 – March 17

County assemblies to be held not less than 15 nor more than 40 days after the February 5th precinct caucuses.

County candidates' designations and acceptances must be filed within 4 days after the assembly. If faxed, the original must also be filed and postmarked no later than 10 days after the adjournment of the assembly.

March 31, 2008

First day to circulate a major/minor party candidate petition for the primary election. (Last Monday in March.)

May 2, 2008

Earliest day an unaffiliated candidate may circulate a petition for county, district, state and federal offices. (No petition shall be circulated earlier than 186 days before the general election.)

May 29, 2008

Last day to file major/minor party candidate petitions for the primary election. (No later than 75th day before the primary election.)

June 3, 2008

Last day to hold district and state major party assemblies for the primary election. (No later than 70 days preceding the primary election.)

District, state, and federal candidates' designations and acceptances must be filed within 4 days after the assembly. If faxed, the original must also be filed and postmarked no later than 10 days after the adjournment of the assembly.

June 6, 2008

Last day a write-in candidate can file an Affidavit of Intent for the primary election. (By the close of business on the 67th day before the primary election.)

June 17, 2008

Last day to file an unaffiliated candidate nomination petition. (No later than 3:00 p.m. on the 140th day before the general election.)

July 14, 2008

Last day to register to vote for the primary election. (No later than 29 days before the election.)

August 1, 2008

Last day to amend a previously filed unaffiliated candidate nomination petition. (No later than 3 p.m., 95 days before the general election.)

August 2, 2008

Early voting begins at the early voters' polling place for the primary election, with approval of the board of county commissioners. (10 days before the election.)

August 5, 2008

Last day to apply for a mail-in ballot for the primary election if the ballot is to be mailed. (7th day preceding election.)

August 12, 2008

PRIMARY ELECTION (Polls open 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)

August 26, 2008

Last day for a write-in candidate to file an Affidavit of Intent for the general election. (By the close of business on the 70th day before the election.)

September 2, 2008

Last day an interested party may request a recount of the primary election at their own expense. (Within 20 days after the election.)

October 6, 2008

Last day to register to vote for the general election. (No later than 29 days before the general election.)

October 20, 2008

Early voting begins at the early voters' polling place for the general election. (15 days before the election.)

October 28, 2008

Last day to apply for a mail-in ballot for the general election if mailed. (7th day preceding the election.)

November 4, 2008

GENERAL ELECTION (Polls open 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)

November 28, 2008

Last day an interested party may request a recount of the results of the general election at their own expense. (Within 24 days after the election.)

*Please refer to the complete 2008 Election Calendar located on our website for additional information.

BASIC Q & A

How do I get started?

The Secretary of State's Office has assembled candidate packets that include information on qualifications, Campaign and Political Finance (CPF) guidelines and forms, sample candidate petitions, and other filing forms required by state law. These packets are available free of charge. Contact our office to receive your candidate packet.

Where do I file?

Candidates for municipal offices should contact the Municipal Clerk in the city/town where they live. Candidates for county offices should contact their County Clerk and Recorder. Candidates for any office greater than a county office should contact the Elections Division of the Colorado Secretary of State for filing information. Candidates for federal offices should also contact the Federal Election Commission for information on federal filing requirements.

When do I file?

There is no set filing deadline in the state of Colorado that applies to all candidates. Filing deadlines depend on:

- When your campaign efforts officially begin under Campaign and Political Finance definitions.
- The method by which you seek to get your name on the ballot (nomination, petition, write-in).
- Please refer to the election calendar for important dates relating to your candidacy.

How do I verify my status and affiliation as a registered voter?

Your County Clerk and Recorder can access your voter record to notify you of your registration status, affiliation, affiliation date, etc. This information can also be accessed by the Secretary of State's Office.

How do I learn more about the requirements of Campaign and Political Finance?

The Election Division of the Secretary of State's office has developed a training manual that details the requirements under Campaign and Political Finance and includes filing deadlines as well as all of the forms you will need to file for your campaign. This manual is available free of charge. We also offer several training courses throughout the year on the requirements of Campaign and Political Finance. These training courses are conducted all over the state. Please contact the Elections Division of the Secretary of State to find out when the next training course is being conducted near you.

How do I find out what Congressional/Senate/House District I live in?

Contact you County Clerk and Recorder. This information is available with your voter registration information.

Once I have declared my candidacy, can I change my mind?

Yes. Candidates may file a letter of withdrawal with the designated election official (Secretary of State, County/City/Town Clerk).

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECRETARIES OF STATE ELECTIONS CONTACTS

ALABAMA Secretary of State (334) 242-7200

ALASKA Lieutenant Governor (907) 465-3520

ARIZONA Secretary of State (520) 628-6583

ARKANSAS Secretary of State (501) 682-1010

CALIFORNIA Secretary of State (916) 653-7244

COLORADO Secretary of State (303) 894-2200

CONNECTICUT Secretary of State (860) 509-6200

DELAWARE Secretary of State (302) 739-4111

FLORIDA Secretary of State (850) 245-6500

GEORGIA Secretary of State (404) 656-2881

HAWAII (R) Lieutenant Governor (808) 586-0255

IDAHO Secretary of State (208) 334-2300

ILLINOIS Secretary of State (217) 782-2201

INDIANA Secretary of State (317) 232-6532

IOWA Secretary of State (515) 281-8993

KANSAS Secretary of State (785) 296-4575

KENTUCKY Secretary of State (502) 564-3490 LOUISIANA Secretary of State (225) 342-4479

MAINE Secretary of State (207) 626-8400

MARYLAND Secretary of State (410) 974-5521

MASSACHUSETTS Secretary of the Cmwlth (617) 727-9180

MICHIGAN Secretary of State (517) 373-2510

MINNESOTA Secretary of State (651) 205-1328

MISSISSIPPI Secretary of State (601) 359-1350

MISSOURI Secretary of State (573) 751-4936

MONTANA Secretary of State (406) 444-2034

NEBRASKA Secretary of State (402) 471-2554

NEVADA Secretary of State (775) 684-5708

NEW HAMPSHIRE Secretary of State (603) 271-3242

NEW JERSEY Secretary of State (609) 984-1900

NEW MEXICO Secretary of State (505) 827-3600

NEW YORK Secretary of State (518) 474-0050

NORTH CAROLINA Secretary of State (919) 807-2005

NORTH DAKOTA Secretary of State (701) 328-2900 OHIO Secretary of State (614) 466-2655

OKLAHOMA Secretary of State (405) 521-3911

OREGON Secretary of State (503) 986-1523

PENNSYLVANIA Secretary of the Cmwlth (717) 787-8727

RHODE ISLAND Secretary of State (401) 222-2357

SOUTH CAROLINA Secretary of State (803) 734-2170

SOUTH DAKOTA Secretary of State (605) 773-3537

TENNESSEE Secretary of State (615) 741-2819

TEXAS Secretary of State (512) 463-5770

UTAH Lieutenant Governor (801) 538-1520

VERMONT Secretary of State (802) 828-2148

VIRGINIA Secretary of the Cmwlth (804) 786-2441

WASHINGTON Secretary of State (360) 902-4151

WEST VIRGINIA Secretary of State (304) 558-6000

WISCONSIN Secretary of State (608) 266-8888

WYOMING Secretary of State (307) 777-7378

DIST. OF COLUMBIA Secretary of State (202) 727-6306

COLORADO COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDERS

ADAMS

Karen Long (303) 654-6020 or (303) 920-7850

ALAMOSA Melanie Woodward (719) 589-6681

ARAPAHOE Nancy Doty (303) 795-4200

ARCHULETA June Madrid (970) 264-8350

BACA Sheila Emick (719) 523-4372

BENT Patti Nickell (719) 456-2009

BOULDER Hillary Hall (303) 413-7740

BROOMFIELD Russ Ragsdale (303) 464-5857

CHAFFEE Joyce Reno (719) 539-4004

CHEYENNE Kay Feyh (719) 767-5685

CLEAR CREEK Pam Phipps (303) 679-2339 (303) 679-2441 **CONEJOS** Lawrence Gallegos (719) 376-5422

COSTILLA Dolores Burns (719) 672-3301

CROWLEY Lucile Nichols (719) 267-4643, ext. 224 **or** (719) 267-4643, ext. 225

CUSTER Debbie Livengood (719) 783-2441

DELTA Ann Eddins (970) 874-2150

DENVER Stephanie O'Malley (720) 913-8683

DOLORES LaRita Randolph (970) 677-2381

DOUGLAS Jack Arrowsmith (303) 660-7469

EAGLE Teak Simonton (970) 328-8728

ELBERT Amy Fordyce (303) 621-3116 or (303) 621-3127 EL PASO Robert "Bob" Balink (719) 520-6216 or (719) 575-8683

FREMONT Norma Hatfield (719) 276-7330

GARFIELD Jean Alberico (970) 945-2377, ext. 1820

GILPIN Jessica Lovingier (303) 582-5321

GRAND Sara Rosene (970) 725-3347

GUNNISON Stella Dominguez (970) 641-1516

HINSDALE Linda Pavich Ragle (970) 944-2228

HUERFANO Judy Benine (719) 738-2380

JACKSON Hayle Johnson (970) 723-4334

JEFFERSON Pamela Anderson (303) 271-8168 or (303) 271-8111

KIOWA Debra Lening (719) 438-5421 KIT CARSON Della Calhoon (719) 346-8638

LAKE Patricia Berger (719) 486-1410

LA PLATA Linda Daley (970) 382-6296 (970) 382-6297

LARIMER Scott Doyle (970) 498-7852 or (970) 498-7820

LAS ANIMAS Bernard Gonzales (719) 846-3314

LINCOLN Corinne Lengel (719) 743-2444

LOGAN Pamela Schneider (970) 522-1544

MESA Janice Rich (970) 244-1607 or (970) 244-1746

MINERAL Eryn Follman (719) 658-2440

MOFFAT Elaine Sullivan (970) 824-9118 or (970) 824-9104 MONTEZUMA Carol Tullis (970) 565-3728

MONTROSE Fran Long (970) 252-4589 or (970) 249-3362

MORGAN Connie Ingmire (970) 542-3521

OTERO Sharon Sisnroy (719) 383-3020

OURAY Michelle Ann Nauer (970) 325-4961 **PARK** Debbi Green (719) 836-4222

PHILLIPS Madene Beth Cumming (970) 854-3131

PITKIN Janice K. Vos Caudill (970) 429-2710

PROWERS Dorothy McCaslin (719) 336-8011

PUEBLO Gilbert "Bo" Ortiz (719) 583-6507 or (719) 583-6620 **RIO BLANCO** Nancy Amick (970) 878-9460

RIO GRANDE Sandy Jackson (719) 657-3334

ROUTT Kay Weinland (970) 870-5556 **or** (970) 870-5418

SAGUACHE Melinda Myers (719) 655-2512

SAN JUAN Dorothy Zanoni (970) 387-5671

SAN MIGUEL Peggy Nerlin (970) 728-3954 SEDGWICK Patrice Carter (970) 474-3346

SUMMIT Cheri Brunvand (970) 453-3471 **or** (970) 453-3479

TELLER Patricia Crowson (719) 689-2951

WASHINGTON Garland Wahl (970) 345-6565

WELD Steve Moreno (970) 304-6530

YUMA Beverly Ann Wenger (970) 332-5809

Additional Contact Information

ATTORNEY GENERAL

(303) 866-4500 www.ago.state.co.us

COLORADO POLITICAL PARTIES

American Constitution Party* (303) 420-6498 Democratic Party of Colorado (303) 623-4762 Green Party of Colorado* (303) 575-1631 The Gun Owners Rights Party* sackettlaw@qwest.net Libertarian Party of Colorado* (303) 837-9393 The Pro Life Party* sackettlaw@qwest.net Colorado Reform Party* (970) 443-4421 Colorado Republican Party (303) 758-3333

* Signifies Minor Political Parties

COLORADO SECRETARY OF STATE

Elections Division (303) 894-2200, ext. 6307 www.sos.state.co.us

COLORADO STATE LEGISLATURE

www.leg.state.co.us

State House of Representatives House Offices: (303) 866-2904 Bill Information: (303) 866-3055 Visitor's Aides (in Session): (303) 866-2331 Toll Free (Outside Denver) – January to May: 1 (800) 811-7647

State Senate Senate Offices: (303) 866-2316 Bill Information: (303) 866-3055 Visitor's Aides (in Session): (303) 866-4885 Toll Free (Outside Denver) – January to May: 1 (800) 473-8136

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 (800) 424-9530 www.fec.gov GOVERNOR'S OFFICE (303) 866-2471 www.colorado.gov/governor

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR (303) 866-2087 www.colorado.gov/ltgovernor

STATE TREASURER (303) 866-2441 www.colorado.gov/treasury

UNITED STATES LEGISLATURE

United States Senate:

Senator Wayne Allard (R) Colorado – (303) 220-7414 Washington D.C. – (202) 224-5941

Senator Ken Salazar (D) Colorado – (303) 455-7600 Washington D.C. – (202) 224-5852

United States House of Representatives:

District 1, Rep. Diana L. DeGette (D) Colorado – (303) 844-4988 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-4431

District 2, Rep. Mark Udall (D) Colorado – (303) 650-7820 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-2161

District 3, Rep. John Salazar (D) Colorado – (970) 245-7107 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-4761

District 4, Rep. Marilyn N. Musgrave (R) Colorado – (970) 663-3536 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-4676

District 5, Rep. Doug Lamborn (R) Colorado – (719) 520-0055 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-4422

District 6, Rep. Tom Tancredo (R) Colorado – (720) 283-9772 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-7882

District 7, Rep. Ed Perlmutter (D): Colorado – (303) 274-7944 Washington D.C. – (202) 225-2645

WARNING: USE THIS AS A REFERENCE GUIDE ONLY. ALWAYS REFER TO THE COLORADO CONSTITUTION AND COLORADO REVISED STATUTES FOR APPLICABLE LAWS.